THE CITY OF NAPOLEON

BUILDING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
255 W. RIVERVIEW

(419)592-4010

Zoning Variance Permit
Permit Number: ZV2006-1

Page

Printed:

1 of 1

1/5/2006

pplicant signature:

Property Address: 600 Bonaparte Dr
Applicant Approval Date: 1/5/2006
Address: True Believers Church of Praise
600 Bonaparte Dr Phone:
Napoleon, OH 43545
Owners
Contractors
Fees and Receipts:
Number Description Amount
Total Fees: $0.00
Description of work to be done:
No change. Zoning approved. C-4
Post-it° Fax Note 7671 |Date ks>
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Clty Of Nap0|eon City of Napoleon

255 W, Riverview Ave. Phone: (419) 592-4010

Eng |neer|ng Dept Napoleon. Ohio 43545 Fax: (419) 599-8393

Memorandum

To: Brent Damman - Building & Zoning /
Administrator

From:  Adam C. Hoff, P.E. - City Engineer A

cc: Jon Bisher, Tony Druhot, Rick Barnes,

Jeff Marihugh, Bob Weitzel

Date: August 11, 1999

Subject: Harley Davidson Warehouse Addition -
Plan Review

In accordance with Section 1105.07 of the City of Napoleon Code of Ordinances
and the City of Napoleon Engineering Department Rules & Regulations, I have reviewed
the site plan submitted for the referenced project and hereby approve the site plan as
submitted.

If you have any questions, please see me.
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